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29 July 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Intelligence Community Staff

FROM: Harry E. Fitzwater
Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT: Additional Space for Intelligence Commumnity Staff

2L

1. I bring the attached to your attention because of the confusion
it has caused within our Agency and the General Services Administration
(GSA). This is the second incident where organizations associated with
CIA have ignored regulations and procedures by attempting to lease real
estate outside established channels. In both cases, GSA, as well as the
DDA, has been very concerned by these actions.

2. We are fully aware of the Intelligence Commmity Staff's
requirements and have been trying to meet them in a reasonable manner.
I have taken a personal interest in trying to accommodate your require-
ments but find we are shooting at a moving target. Nothing we propose
seems to be adequate. Nevertheless, we are continuing to work with your
support people to try and work out a reasonable solution. I do believe
that there must be some give on both sides since we are strapped for
solutions due to lack of funds and congressmnal restrictions on leasing
any more real estate in FY'83. :

25X1

) < Harry H, Pitzwater

I's ?'3

Attachmenﬂ -
Distritution:

Nrig - Alse w/att

1 - D/OL w/att \

/1”' Py Subi ‘5!1 att \

1 - DPA Caronn |

1 - P Chrono ‘

B3-173

NCIEFItzwater i {20 Tul i

25X1

[" A R Cheamow

Approved For Release 2008/(56/(55 : CIA-RDP85B01152R000700870006-2



Approved For Release 2008/06/05 : CIA-RDP85B01152R000700870006-2

l ot Y’ § NG Jlws Emd N Y IF Alem .

DD/A Registiry

M T390

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Additional Space for Intelligence Commuritv Staff

1. On 7 Julv 1983 tHe undersigned received a telephone
ingquirv from Ms. 11een Arqulewicz, Realty Specialist, General
Services Administration (GSA) regarding GSA working w1th

Legistics Officer, anﬁ\ | Deputy

- space. | | had contacted

ChleL, Administrative Staff, Intelligence Communitv Staff (ICS),
in the acquisition of 20, 000 sqguare feet of relocatloﬂ office

\) une
1283 and represented himself as heing with the Executive Offica

Eﬁ;iiijresident and in need of soace. | &eferred[:::j

to ¥Ms. Arqulewicz for assistance.

2. Ms. Argulewicz ascertained that was from our

Agency uvon heinc irnformed of the address where ICS

is presently located., Ms. Arqulewicz was asked for a meeting
witw

3. The first meetina between Ms. Araulewicz and’ ‘
\ as held on 5 Julv 1983. During this meeting,
\outllner the nature of the oroblem--that his cffice

had bteen offered space in the BAmes Buildina which proved to be
insufficient to meet their hasic needs. indicated
that the ICS recuirements were for 20,000 square Feet of office

space.{:::]

4. Ms. Arqulewicz inaguired oﬂ ‘as to whether they
were worvlnn wltd \1n trving to resclve this svace
issue. Ms. Arqulewvicz was informed that the ICS had its own.
sevarate aopropriation and that they had to see hei wn means

of aamlnlqtraclvn support fer their office. asked Ms.
Arqgulewicz if GSA had any problems in dealinag with them directly.

She informad them that GSA Adiéd not.

5. Ms. Aragulewicz showed| space at
One McPhearson Square, located at 1425 K Street, Yashington, D.C.

which is comprised of 30,000 square feet of offlce space, 15
saquare feet per floor. During this showing of space,

mentioned that the snace as designed by the Rgencv's architect
for their possihle relocation in Ames Building was unacceptable
and not of adeauate size to accommodate their recuirements.
Therefore, they were seeking alternatives in order to resolve
this critical »roblem.
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SUBJECT: Additional Srace for Intelligence Community Staﬁf[::::]

6. Additionally, produced 10 or 12 cards for
available commercial snace in Washington, D.C. which he had
visited during his lunch hours to obtain information. ‘ ‘
also expressed an interest in leasing space in the McLean/Tvsons

Corner area.[:::]

7. LU‘UUD““““T“E“?““‘Jwere to contact Ms. Arqulewicz
to see 70, scquare feet of space in Crystal Mall II. M™s.

Argulewicz will now inform them that she will only act on
approved Standard Form 81, Request for Svace, siagned by

‘Chief, Real Estate and Construction DlVlSlon{:::::]

8. Ms. Argulewicz did evnrecs cencern over people repre-—
senting themselves to potential lessors for commercial spoace in
the haahlnqton metrozolitan area. This could cause rental nrices
to rise if GSA is seeking the same space.

Real Property Officer
Real ®state Branch, RECD/OL

Distribution:
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1l - OL Reader
OL/RECD/REBJ | (11 July 83)
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ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

%

SUBJECT: (Optional) »
Additional Space for Intelligence Commmity Staff

FROM: . EXTENSION | NO, )

Rﬁarry E. Fitzwater DDA 83-1780/1

Deputy Director for Administration o

7D 24’ Hgs AL [1"%9 July 1983
TO: (Officer designotion, room number, and DATE
building) O;?!{?E{iss COMMENTS (Numbe.r each comment to show from whom

RECEIVED | FORWARDED { to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)
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